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James Sweeney

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Bord

Wednesday 14 May 2025 14:18
Appeals2
FW: Correspondence Re: ABP-321465-24 & ABP-321466-24 FAO Mr James Sweeney
Reply letter to An Bord Pleanala re APB-321465-24 & APB321466-24.pdf

From: Aircraft Noise CA <AircraftNoiseCA@fingal.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 14 May 2025 14:17
To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>
Subject: Correspondence Re: ABP-321465-24 & ABP-321466-24 FAO Mr James Sweeney

ICaution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Mr. Sweeney,

Please find attached correspondence from ANCA in relation to: ABP-321465-24 & ABP-321466-24.

Hard copy to follow by post.

Regards,
Angela Dullaghan

An tOdaras Inni(lil um Thorann Aerarthai

Aircraft Noise Competent Authority

Comhairle Contae Fhine GaII 1/\ras an Chontae I Sord IContae /\tha Cliath, K67 X8Y2.
Fingal County Council I County Hall I Swords I County Dublin, K67 X8Y2

arBl ela.dullaghan@ngalb
aireraftnoiseea@fi nga I.ie
+ 353 1 890 5998
wwufingaIJe
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender or
itservicedesk@fingal.ie. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete. Therefore, we
do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any
attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. This message has been swept by
Anti-Virus software. T6 an rfomhphost seo agus aon chomhad a ghabhann leis faoi rEIn agus
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d'fh6adfadh s6 a bheith faoi phribh16id dhlfthLiOil. Is ar an seolafamh6in at6 s6 dirithe. Mura tCl an
I

faighteoir beartaithe, td cosc ar aon nochtadh, c6ipe6il, d6ileadh, n6 aon ghniomh a dh6anamh n6 a
fh695il ar16r i dtaca leis an rfomhphost agus d'fh6adfadh sin a bheith midhteathach. Ma td an
riornhphost seo faighte agat tri dhearmad, cuir an seott6irn6 itseNicedesk@fingal.ie ar an eolas. Ni
f6idircumars6id idirlfn a r6thCl a bheith s16n n6 saor 6 earr6idi mar d'fh6adfadhfaisn6is a bheith
idircheaptha, truaillithe, caillte , scriosta, n6 teacht d6anach n6 neamhiom16n . Da bhr[ sin , nff6idir
linn glacadh le freagracht as aon earr5idi n6 easnaimh ata sa teachtaireacht seo , n6 aon iat6n , a
th6inig chun cinn marthoradh ar an tarchurrfomhphoist . Ti an teachtaireacht cuardaithe ag
bogearra i Frithvfreas.
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Aras an Chontae. Sord,
Co. Bhaile iLtha Cliath. K67 X8Y2
County Hall, Swords.
Co. Dublin, K67 X8Y2

T. 01 890 5998

E. aircraftnoiseca@fingal.ie
www.fingal.ie/aircraftnoiseca/

An tDdar6s Inniail urn
Thorann Aer6rthai

Aircraft Noise
Competent Authority

James Sweeney
Executive Officer
An Bord Plean61a
64 Marlborough Street
Dulin 1
DOI V902

14 May 2025

Re: APB- 321465-24 & APB - 321466-24

Dear Mr. Sweeney,

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your letters received by ANCA on 2-d & 6th of May respectively
regarding APB-321465-24 & APB-321466 Waste Recycling and Transfer facility with all
associated site works atSandyhill, St. Margarets, Co. Dublin.

ANCA does not have a role in Waste Recycling. ANCA monitors, and regulates where necessary,
for the management of aircraft noise in the communities around Dublin Airport. Fingal County
Council Environment Department is the relevant authority for these applications.

Both of these letters have been forwarded to Environment Department for direct reply, if
required.

Yours faithfully

Angela Dullaghan
Aircraft Noise Competent Authority

Sent by email to: bord{apteanala.ie
Hard copy to follow by post


